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CHARITABLE AND LITERARY INSTITUTIONS.
CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS.

Name of Parish Other Number
or District Hospital. Institn. of How supported. REMARKS.
in which sitated, tions, Inmates.
Victoria, West,....... | Civil Hospital. See 5,063 Out of the General For the community gen-
next Colonial Reveoue. erally.
page. ; : ?
Victoria, West, ...... | Kennedy Town 8 Do. For infectious diseases.
Hospital,
Yictoria, West, ..cuee Maternity 954 Do. errreesne
Hospital,
Vietoria, West, ...... [ The Government 307 Do. For the community gen-
Mental erally.
Hospital.
Ho ManTin,Eowloon Kowloon 2,536 Do. Do.
' Hospital. '
Victoria, Peak,. . .couue YVictoria 359 Do. Do.
Hospital.
Victoria, Peak, ...... Vietoria 71 Do. Do.
Maternity
Hospital.
Victoria, Western, ... Tsan Yuk 1,931 Do. Do.
Maternity
Lospital.
Victoria, West, ...... Tung Wa 12,471 By the charitable | Incorporated under Ordinance
Hospital. contributionsof the No. 1 of 1870. Opened in
Chinese commu- February, 1872, for Chinese
nity by endowment patients ouly.
and by Govern- | Rebuilt (main block) 1934,
ment Grant.
Victoria, Eastern, ... Tung Wa 6,532 Do. Opened on 27th November,
Eastern 1929,
Hospital,
Yaumati, Kowloon,... Kwong Wa 12,801 Do. Opened on 9th October, 1911,
Hoepital.
Victoria, West,....... |Tang Wa Hospital, 47 Do, Opened on 22nd February,
Smull-pox Brunch, 1910,
Kennedy Town.
Vietori, seeese meesens Alice il Chiefly by publie | Opened 17th February, 1887.
Memoriul (In-patients contributions ; to Chiefly for Chinese, but all
Hospital, discontinued). a small extent by nationalities admitted.
proceeds of en- Under the management
dowment and by of the London Missionary
Government Grant. Saciety.
Victoria, Westyeooeenn Nethersole 827 By sume funds as | Opened 5th September, 1893.
Hospital, the Alice Memorial Affiliated with the Alica
Hospital. Memoriul Hospital, the two
hospitals forming essentinlly
a single institution,
Victaria, Wesl, . ccezue Alice Memorial 414 Do, Opened on Tth June, 1904.
- &Maternity .
Hospital,
Victorin, Wosty..eeees [Io Miu Ling 431 Do. Opened on 20th July, 1906.
Hospital.
Victoria, Peak,. cceess The Matilda 2712 By legacy of private | Opened on  27th January,
Hoepital, gentleman, 1807, For Europeans in

poor circumstances,
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CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS,—Continued.

Name of Parish Other Number
or District Hospital. Institu- of How supported. REMARKS.
in which situated, tions. Inmates,
Victoria, Eastern, Maternity See 857 By the charituble [ Opened 1919. Partly rebuilt
(Wanchai)y covieeres Hospital. below, contributions  of 1931.
the Chinese com-
munity and by
Government Grant,
Victoria, Ceutral, ... | Chinese Public Do. Opened on 1st February,
Dispensary. 1907.
Victoria, Eastern, ... Do. Do. Opened on 1st April, 1905.
Victoria, Western, ... Do. Do. Do.
Victoria, Shaukiwan, Do. v Do. Opened on 26th July,1910.
Kowloon : Harbour & Do. cevene Do. Opened on 25th January,
Yaumati, cecesecenees 1916.
Kowloon, Hung Hom Do. | | e Do. Opened on 17th June, 1906.
Kowloon, Kowloon Do. PPN Do. Opened on lst July, 1905.
City, «eeeneen '
Kowloon, Shamshui- Do. — Do. Opened on 12th April, 1915.
POs seseannsaraannnins
. :
Aberdeen, ..icerseeses Do. Do. Opened on 26th September
1930.

RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS.

Canossian Institute—Danghters of Clharity of ; at Victoria, Shau-ki-wan, and Aberdeen, and in the dependency of
Kowloon. Ordinance 26 of 1915,

The Chureh Missionary Trust Association Limited —Native Church, Mission Houses and two Boarding Schools on
Inland Lot No. 754, Anglo-Chinese College, five Boys’ and nine Girls' Schools, in other parts of the city. Girls® -
Boarding School, Kowloon. Church and Schools at Kowloon and Yanmati.

Diocesan Girls' School and Orphanage, Kowloon. Under a Committee of Trustees,

Diocesan Boys’ School, Yaumati, on K.LL. No. 1558, Under a Committee of Trustees.

Eyre Memoriul Refuge, Kowloon City.

#j'or Missions in China, Tonquin, and Cochin-China on Sec. A of Inland Lot No, 82.

*Farm Lot No. 24, at Pokfulum,

L'Asile de I Sninte Enfunce, under The Mother Superior of the Soeurs de Saint Paul de Chartres, Hong Kong on
Inland Lot No. 1698. Ordinance No. 10 of 1915.

+Mission House ou Inland Lot No. 590. R.P.  ‘Three Chapels, four Hospitals, twelve Boys and nine Girls® Schoole

. in different parts of the city.

Magdnlen Asyluic, directed by the Ttalian Daughters of Charity.

Nuzareth Printing Office, direeted by the French Mission,

Orphanage for European and Eurasian boys, under the Roman Catholic Mission,

Reformatory for Chinese, West Point, on Inland Lots Nos. 2484 }

Romau Catholic Mission of Propnganda Fide.—For Missions in Hong Kong and China ; 8, Caine Road.

St. Joseph’s College, under the Christian Brothers, Rohinson Rond and Keunnedy Road,

St. Pnul's College, on Inland Lot No. 76, vested in The Archbishop of Canterbury ; a Missionary Training College.

[For Missions in China snd Tonquin, on Inland Lot No. 576, R.P. | -

Sulvation Army Industrinl Home for Women, Prince’ Edward Road, Kowloon.

® The P'rocurator General in Hong Koog of the Missions $ The Vicar Apostolic of the Roman Catholic Church in

Etmmngeres., Hong Koug.
1 The Senior Missionury in Hong Kong of the London [| The Procurator in Hong Eong for the Dominican Missions

Minsionnry Society. in the Far East.



